District |

1625 N. French Dr,, Hobbs, NM 88240
1301 W. Grand Avenuc, Artesia, NM 88210
District 111 . ) o
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aziec, NM 87410

RECEIVED i

JUL 07 201

NMOCD ARTESIA |

State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Form C-141
‘Revised October 10, 2003

Submit 2 Copics to appropriatc
District Otfice-in accordance
with Rule 116 on back

Release Notification and Corrective Action
nPUL (41 927797 OPERATOR [ Initial Report  [] Final Report
Name of Company: Chevron #3223 Contact: Brian Criswell

Address: 1616 West Bender
Facility Name: Culebra Bluff SWD #1

Telephone No.: (575) 263 — 0409
Facility Type: Injection Station

| Surface Owner: State | Mineral Owner: | API:2)-Or5~ 227574 |
LOCATION OF RELEASFE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | .Feet from the | North/South Liné | Fcet from the | East/Wést Line County
£ 2 238 28E Eddy

Latitude: N 32° 20' 10.98" Longitude: W 104° 3' 48.82"
32 ) I 96 3/90
FR-3365%0 \ \rURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release; produced. water Volume of Release: 58 bbls
Source of Release: injection station Date and Hour of Occurrence:
6/14/14 @) am

If YES, To Whem?

Mike Braicher

Date and Hour: 6/14/14 @ am
If YES, Volume tmpacting the Watercourse:
Not Applicable

Volume Recovered: 53 bbls
Date and Hour of Discovery:
6/14/14 (6) am

Was Immediate Notice Given?
B Yes [J No [ ‘Not Required

By Whom? Brian Criswell
Was a Watercourse Resched?

[ Yes X No.

Depth fo Water. ~25 [t bgs

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* Not Applicable

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* Approximately 58 bbls of produced water were relcased. when the pump cquipmem_\
failed at the bailery releasing 58 barrels of produced water 1o the sccondary containment; no-produced water escaped the containment, A vacuum
truck was dlspatched to pick up any frec standing liquids. There were approximately 53 bbls recavered. An Emergency Response Team arrived at
the rclease arem and began continuous abatement of the'impacted area. Visibly stained soil was excavated and hauléd away for disposal at a statc
_approved facility,

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* Approximately 2,300 square fect of surface area was xmpacled by the release. Soil samples
will not be collected from relcase area duc to fmdmg a poly liner while removing contaminatcd soil. .All contaminated soil will be removed and

| hauicd for disposal. Upon NMOCD approval, EP] witl backfill the tank battery.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my- knowledge-and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules
and regulations all operators are required Lo report and/or file certain release notifications and perform comréctive actions for releascs which may
endangcr public health ot the-environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as “Final Report” docs not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination;that pose a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the-environment. [n addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141. report-docs not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

; —c-"
. - - o
Signature: Z/\__ K‘/

Printed Nam

OIL.CONSERVATION DIVISION

‘Approved by Dlsﬁf‘ / % /élm/m_

Approval Date:
7/9/4/ Expiration Date: i\)’[ﬂ'
Conditions of Approval; \/ef’ p"‘ L/ # ef\

Tl LRI °

¢: Brian Criswell

Title: HSE-Specialist

E-mail Address: bringdriswelldichevron.com

Attached []

Date: » Phone: (575) 263-0409
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary

o?ﬁr” 2348



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Daniel Dominguez <ddominguezepi@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 11:01 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Criswell, Brian

Subject: Culebra Bluff SWD #1 Initial C-141

Attachments: Culebra Bluff SWD #1 Initial C-141.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached in PDF is the signed Initial C-141 for the Culebra Bluff SWD #1 operated by Chevron.

Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.

Daniel Dominguez
Environmental Consultant/Safety Director

Environmental Plus, Inc.
P.O. Box 1558

2100 Avenue ‘O’
Eunice, NM 88231
(575) 631-0401 (Cell)
(575) 394-3481 (Office)
(575) 394-2601 (fax)



